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For Release:  Immediate Release 
 
From:  Ryan Ronco, Placer County Clerk-Recorder-Registrar of Voters 
To:  ALL NEWS MEDIA 
Date:  December 17, 2022 
Subject: Declaration of Intention filing period 
Contact: Candidate Services 530-886-5650 

 

Candidates for judicial offices are required to file a Declaration of Intention prior to the 
candidate filing period. The first day the Declaration of Intention may be issued is January 
31, 2022. The last day to file the Declaration of Intention is February 9, 2022. If an 
incumbent fails to file, the deadline for that office extends until February 14, 2022 for 
individuals other than the incumbent. Judicial candidates must file the Declaration of 
Intention prior to filing for office in order to appear on the ballot. 
 
Candidate filing begins February 14, 2022 and continues through March 11, 2022. If an 
incumbent fails to file during this time period, candidate filing will extend 5 days for any 
candidate except the incumbent and ends on March 16, 2022. When the incumbent files 
there will not be an extension of candidate filing for that office. 
 
Judicial candidates can pick up the Declaration of Intention at the Placer County Elections 
Office, located at 2956 Richardson Drive in Auburn. Hours of operation are 8 AM to 5 PM, 
Monday through Friday. More information can be found at our website at 
www.placercountyelections.gov or by calling our Elections Office at 530-886-5650 or toll-
free in California at 1-800-824-8683. 
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